January 29, 2001

MEMORANDUM TO: Christopher I. Grimes, Chief

FROM:

SUBJECT:
DATE & TIME:

LOCATION:

PURPOSE:

PARTICIPANTS:*

cc: See next page

License Renewal and Standardization Branch
Division of Regulatory Improvement Programs

Jerry N. Wilson, Senior Policy Analyst IRA/
License Renewal and Standardization Branch
Division of Regulatory Improvement Programs

FORTHCOMING MEETING ON PART 52 RULEMAKING

February 16, 2001
9:30 a.m. - NOON

Nuclear Energy Institute
Suite 400

1776 | Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20006-3708

To discuss various procedural issues that may be proposed in the NRC’s
10 CFR Part 52 rulemaking.

NRC NEI
J. N. Wilson, NRR R. Simard
G. Mizuno, OGC R. Bell, et al

CONTACT: Jerry N. Wilson, NRR
301-415-3145

*Meetings between NRC technical staff and applicants or licensees are open for interested
members of the public, petitioners, intervenors, or other parties to attend as observers pursuant
to the Commission Policy Statement on “Staff Meetings Open to the Public: Final Policy
Statement," 65 Federal Register 56964, 9/20/2000. Persons attending the meeting will be
given the opportunity to express their individual views on topics under discussion during the
course of the meeting.
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Mr. James P. Riccio

Public Citizen’s Critical Mass Energy Project
211 Pennsylvania Avenue, SE

Washington, DC 20003

Mr. David Lochbaum

Union of Concerned Scientists
1707 H Street, NW

Suite 600

Washington, DC 20006-3919

Mr. Paul Gunter

Director of the Reactor Watchdog Project
Nuclear Information & Resource Service
1424 16™ Street, NW, Suite 404
Washington, DC 20036

Mr. Ron Simard

Nuclear Energy Institute
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